CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: Quinn, Laura

Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2009 9:52 PM

To: Lutchenkov, Dimitri

Cc: maryann.parkhurst@pnl.gov

Subject: RE: UN#09-510 - CCNPP Unit 3 LLRW disposal plans

From: Perdomo, Federico R [Federico.Perdomo@unistarnuclear.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2009 5:49 PM

To: Quinn, Laura

Cc: Lutchenkov, Dimitri; Stevenson, Michael; Frailer, Melanie D; Yox, Michael J; Versyp, Francois; Fleming, Carey W.
Subject: UN#09-510 - CCNPP Unit 3 LLRW disposal plans

Laura,

Attached please find UniStar letter UN#09-510 which provides CCNPP Unit 3 disposal plans. The hard copies of this
letter will be distributed as normal. This E-mail copy will help in any telephone discussions that we may have near-term.

Thank You

Federico Perdomo

>>> This e-mail and any attachments are confidential, may contain legal, professional or
other privileged information, and are intended solely for the addressee. If you are not
the intended recipient, do not use the information in this e-mail in any way, delete this
e-mail and notify the sender. CEG-IP1
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